
Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 10:49 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: RE: SOARCA dates for SNL

Pat,

No problem. Though the reason I was waiting to give Kathy these dates is because these are predicated on
the extension request... I was holding off until the extension request got to the Commission. Could you please
forward this to Kathy?

Here they are:

Dates for SNL:

Appendix A
Final Completion of Appendix A including incorporation of NRC Comments: 2/21

Appendix B:
Completion of Analyses and writeup for ISLOCA scenario (includes incorporation of NRC comments): 3/25
Final completion of Appendix B including incorporation of NRC Comments 4/1

Final Main Report (includes Sandia's concurrence):
4/26

Thanks,
Richard

From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 10:39 AM
To: Chang, Richard
Subject: SOARCA dates for SNL

Kathy said you owe her dates..just the key dates

She is not here next Thursday or at all next week

thanks
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